PSR CITY OF PERRIS
hﬂﬁa PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ATTACHMENT 1:

Vehicle Quotes for Electric Chevrolet Blazers

1015 S G Street, Pernris, CA 92570 Tel: {951) 657-3280 www.cltyofperrls.org



v W7 BUSINESS
cHevrower ELITE

April 23, 2024

AARON CHVROLET PREPARED BY: Dustin Hornkohl

MOBILE: 909-805-6537

R 1201 ASTQIEENTERQIVE Dustin@aaronworktrucks.com
i c

LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530 VEHICLE: 2024 Chevrolet

Blazer EV LT All Wheel Drive
PREPARED FOR: City of Perris

VIN: TBD

COLOR: TBD
LISTING PRICE $50,195.00
AARON DISCOUNT -$500.00
TAX(7.75%) $3857.95
REGISTRATION(EXEMPT), TITLE, DOC $118.00
SALE PRICE $49,695.00
OUT THE DOOR PRICE 863,670,956

REBATES/INCENTIVES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE
VEHICLES ARE ELIGIBLE FOR ALL INCENTIVES AT TIME OF CONTRACT PREPARATION
THIS QUOTE IS ON APPROVED CREDIT.

ALL VEHICLES SUBJECT TO PRIOR SALE

THANK YOU FOR THIS BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY



Lc-;nacio Alvarez

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Vincente Lopez <vincentel@qualitychevy.com>
Monday, April 22, 2024 3:43 PM

Ignacio Alvarez

Paul Brinkman; Manny Modenessi

New 2024 Blazer EV LT




HS1:
ISA:
IVD:
K28:
K7A:
KAG:
Ki3:
KSG:
MF1:
NF6:
PRF:
PSC:
QBX:
RT9:
§78:
TCP:
TDM:
UE1:
UGN:
UKK:

UOW:

UQF:

URW:

uv2:
uvxX:
V92:

VGC:

WPN:

XRD:
YF5:
ZFT:

Safety Alert Seat

Speed Limit Assist

Infotainment Experience with Navigation
Charging Module - 11.5 kW

Wireless Phone Charger

Heated Driver and Front Passenger Seats
Automatic Heated Steering Wheel

Adaptive Cruise Control

Transmission None (Electric Drive Unit)
Emission System Zero Emission Vehicle (ZEV)
8 Years of OnStar Remote Access

Dual Level Charge Cord

Tires, 255/60R19 All-Season Blackwall
Wheels, 19" Machined-Face Aluminum with Painted Pockets
SECONDARY DRIVE UNIT GEN 1, 78R, 1 MOTOR, DRIVE UNIT
Power Liftgate with Presence

Teen Driver

OnStar Communication System

Enhanced Automatic Emergency Braking
Rear Pedestrian Alert

Side Bicyclist Alert

Audio System Feature, 6-Speaker System
17.7" Diagonal Advanced Color LCD Display .
360 Surround Vision

Traffic Sign Recognition

Trailer Prep

PROTECTOR FILM, PAINT ETCH PREVENTIVE
Convenience and Driver Confidence Package
All-Wheel-Drive

California Emissions

Comfort and Convenience Package

DISCOUNTED PRICE $49,800.00
CLEAR SHIELD (door edge) $395.00

SUB TOTAL $50,195.00

Plus: doc fee, sales tax, elec reg fee, and tire tax: $4,021.70

Total OTD: '$54,216.70' {ROB Escondido, vehicle subject to availability)

terms: net 20 days.



A

BOB STALL /7

e — DEAL# 72421
— Sy CUST# 313297
CHEVROLET

7601 Alvarado Rd, La Mesa, CA 91942, Phone: 619-460-1311, Fax 619-380-2141

BILL OF SALE

Customer's Name CITY OF PERRIS

Address 101 N D STREET

City PERRIS

Stock 246004

State CA

County RIVERSIDE

viN 3GNKDBRJSRS200344

Phone Number (951) 840-8579 Email JALVAREZ@CITYOFPERRIS.ORG
APR Finance Charges Amount Due / Financed Total Payments Total Sale Price
0.00 0.00 54,830.87 N/A / 548308T
Payment Term/Mos Beginning Total Down
54,830.87 1 04/16/2024 0.00
ltem Amount ltem Amount
Selling Price $ 50,794.00 $
Document Fee ? 85.00 $
Taxable Accessories $ N/A $
Er:\/cll\l_rsg:’:%)i;tration Fees $ 8.75 $
Sales Tax $ 3,943.12 $
N/A $ NIA $
NA | $ N/A $
NA | $ N/A 5
NA [ S NIA .

Signature acknowledges receipt of vehicle and authorizes payment:

Signature of Buyer

Printed Name CITY OF PERRIS

Date 04/16/2024

PATENT PENDING HIEKION CORP ALL RIGHTS RESERVED (REV 04/22) | TEKION MAKES NQ WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIEO, AS TO THE CONTENT OR FITNESS FOR PURPOSE OF THIS FORM CONSULT YOUR OWN LEGAL COUNSEL




CITY OF PERRIS

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ATTACHMENT 2:

Vehicle Quotes for Regular Bed Truck

1015 S G Street, Perris, CA 92570 Tel: (951) 657-3280 www.cityofperrls.org



Dus aaronwork m

@7, 77 BUSINESS VEHICLE: 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 2500
chevrowery ELI'TE

AARON CHVROLET

31201 AUTO CENTER DRIVE LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92630

PREPARED FOR: The Clty of Perris

Quote # 3240498
MODEL: CC20953 (Double Cab, Gas, 4x2, Long Bed)

May 21, 2024 COLOR: White
PREPARED BY: Dustin Hornkoh! MOBILE: 909-805-6537

LISTING PRICE $44,740.00

$3473.94

SALES TAX @ 7.75

REGISTRATION(EXEMPT), TITLE, DOC $118.00

TOTAL L 1548,831.94

OUT THE DOOR PRICE $48,331.00

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



Bob Stall Chevrolet
James |. Clifton | (619) 718-2311 | jclifton@bobstall.com

City of Perris

Prepared For: ignacio Alvarez
951-840-8579

ialvarez@cityof perris.org

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CC20953) 2WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck

City of Perris

101 N. D Street

Perris, CA, 92570

951-840-8579

FAN 873184 Please Add VQ2 and this will be delivered with Bid Assistance



'\, Bob Stall Chevrolet
sl James |. Cliffon | (619) 719-2311

| jclifton@bobstall.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CC20953) 2WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (v

Complete )
Quote: 2024 CC20953 Pick-up for Perris

Quote Worksheet

Base Price
Dest Charge
Total Options

Doc Fee
Bid Assistance

Less Customer Discount

Trade-In

Sales Tax

Dealer Signature / Date

Subtotal

Subtotal Pre-Tax Adjustments

Subtotal Discount

Subtotal Trade-In
Taxable Price

7.75%
Subtotal Taxes

Subtotal Post-Tax Adjustments

Total Sales Price

MSRP
$45,300.00
$1,895.00
$1,895.00
$49,190.00

$85.00
($1,500.00)
($1,415.00)

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$47,775.00

$3,702.56
$3,702.56

Customer Signature / Da

- [Total Oulthe:-Door

This document contalns information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
spacifications, and availabillty are subject to change without notice, and do not Include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or reglon.
Performance figures are guldellnes only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's

Input Is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version; 20144. Data Updated: Aug 8, 2023 6:42:00 PM PDT.

Aug 10, 2023

Page 2



I_qnacio Alvarez

From: Vincente Lopez <vincentel@qualitychevy.com>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 2:50 PM
To: Ignacio Alvarez
Subject: Fw: New 2024 Silverado 2500 WT
]
R
GF
Ignacio,

This quote is for the City of Perris for (1) New 2024 Silverado, 2500 wt. this will be order for 2025 or locate
using factory incentives for May 2024.

MSRP: $49935.00 BELOW IS YOUR DISCOUNTED PRICE...

Model Year: 2024

Make: [Chevrolet

Model: 2500HD Silverado
CC20753-2WD Standard Box Double Cab

PEG: 1WT - Work Truck Pref’erred;i;:quipment
Group ‘

Primary \GAZ - Summit White

‘Color:

Trim: H1T - 1TWT/1FL-Cloth, Jet Black, Interior
Trim

Engine: IL8T - Engine: 6.6L, V-8, SIDI

Transmission: MKM - 10-Speed Automatic

No Cost Options
9N2: GVW Rating 10,050 Lbs
GT4: Rear Axle: 3.73 Ratio



Total OTD: . $51,675.55 (FOB'Escondido CA, vehicle subject to
availability)

Your City is saving $2100.00 on this deal.

Vicente Lopez

Quality Chevrolet & Isuzu Trucks

of Escondido
760-716-6869 mobile
vincentel@qgualitychevy.com




S B ALL ROADS LEAD TO QUOTE

QUOTE# RF259164
DATE: MAY 24, 2024

10150 Trask Ave Garden Grove, CA 92843 PH: 909-322-3972
2)IMDIAZ@GMAIL.COM
CUSTOMER: VEHICLE:
CITY OF PERRIS 2024 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 2500 DOUBLE
CAB PICKUP 2WD
VIN: 1GC5WLE75RF411013 BODY: PICKUP TRUCK 8FT BED
PRICE 49505.00
DOC FEE 85.00
SALES TAX 4215.15
CA TIRE FEE 8.75
E-PLATE WEIGHT FEE 240.00

FOB: CITY OF PERRIS UNLESS NOTED
QUOTE EXPIRES: 06/30/2024

«| 54,053.90 |

kdckkkkkkkkALl VEHICLES ARE SUBJECT TO PRIOR SALE** ¥ k¥ *#kx
REBATES/INCENTIVES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE
VEHICLES ARE ELIGIBLE FOR ALL INCENTIVES IN EFFECT AT TIME OF CONTRACT PREPARATION
PROOF OF BUSINESS REQUIRED FOR SOME REBATES
PAYMENT TERM AND RATES ARE SUBJECT TO LENDER APPROVAL
VEHICLES SUBJECT TO PRIOR SALE

Thank you for your business!



CITY OF PERRIS

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ATTACHMENT 3:

Vehicle Quotes for Chevrolet Colorado

1015 S G Street, Perris, CA 92570 Tel: (951) 457-3280 www.cltyofperrls.org



lﬂnacio Alvarez

—_——— —
From: Vincente Lopez <vincentel@qualitychevy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 3:33 PM
To: Ignacio Alvarez
Subject: Fw: New 2024 Colorado

m_':

[x] :

Ignacio,

This quote is for the City of Perris for (1) New 2024 Colorado, in stock using factory incentives for May
2024.

MSRP: $32,605.00 BELOW IS YOUR DISCOUNTED PRICE...

Model Year: 2024
Make: Chevrolet

Model: Colorado
14C43-Work Truck Crew Cab

B38: Floor Covering, Vinyl

CGN: Spray-in Bedliner, Black

L3B: Engine: 2.7L TurboMax

ZAQ: Tire, Spare 255/65R17 All-Season,

Blackwall
GUe6: Rear Axle, 3.42 Ratio
MFC: Transmission, 8-Speed
Automatic
YF5: California Emissions

2WT: Work Truck Option Package 2WD
719: Seat Belt Color, Black

A2V: Seat Adjuster

A50: Seats, Front Bucket

ATG: Remote Keyless Entry



S B ALL ROADS LEAD TO

SINCE 1951
10150 Trask Ave Garden Grove, CA 92843

QUOTE

QUOTE# RF259164
DATE: MAY 24, 2024
PREPARED BY: JIM DIAZ
PH: 909-322-3972

2JIMDIAZ@GMAIL.COM

CUSTOMER:
CITY OF PERRIS

VEHICLE:

PICKUP

2024 CHEVROLET COLORADO WT CREW CAB

VIN: 1GCGSBEC9R1188967

BODY: PICKUP TRUCK

PRICE 31095.00

DOC FEE 85.00

SALES TAX 2728.25

CA TIRE FEE 8.75

E-PLATE WEIGHT FEE 110.00

FOB: CITY OF PERRIS UNLESS NOTED

QUOTE EXPIRES: 06/30/2024

®xx%kkkk* ALl VEHICLES ARE SUBJECT TO PRIOR SALE** ¥ *# k%X
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




BWS5: Black Exterior Molding, Beltline

C67: Single-Zone Manual Air Conditioning

D31: Interior Rearview Tilt Mirror

D72: Exterior Door Handles, Black

DP5: Mirror Caps, Molded with Color

DWV: Mirrors, power-adjustable

GAZ: Summit White

H1T: Jet Black, Cloth

KW7: Alternator, 170 amps

NCH: Door Locks, Rear Child Security

PED: Chevy Safety Assist

PPW: Wireless Phone Projection

PZ8: Hitch View

QHR: Tires, 255/65R17 All-Season, Blackwall

RD6: Wheels, 17" X 8.0", Ultra Silver Metallic Steel

RM7: Spare Wheel, 17 x 8.0 Steel

RWL: Rear Whee! Drive

U2K: SiriusXM Satellite Radio

UE1: OnStar and Chevrolet Connected Services Capable
UEU: Forward Collision Alert

UHY: Automatic Emergency Braking

UQ3: Audio System Feature, 6-Speaker Systemn

URL: 11.3" Diagonal Advanced Color LCD Display with Google
UVB: HD Rear Vision Camera

VCX: Ship Thru Charge: Ground Effects back to Wentzville Asm
VK3: Front License Plate Kit

VV4: Communication Equip Mobile Internet Connectity

DISCOUNTED PRICE: $32,252.00

Plus: Doc Fee, Sales Tax, Tire Tax, and Elec Reg Fee: $2,632.87

Total OTD: W $34,884.87 (FOB Escondido CA, vehicle subject to
availability)

Your City is saving $553.00 on this deal.

Vicente Lopez

Quality Chevrolet & Isuzu Trucks

of Escondido
760-716-6869 mobile
vincentel@qualitychevy.com




Bob Stall Chevrolet
James I. Clifton | (619) 719-2311 | jclifton@bobstall.com

City of Perris

Prepared For: Ignacio Alvarez
951-840-8579

ialvarez@cityofperris.org

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Colorado (14F43) 2WD Crew Cab LT

City of Perris

101 N. D Street
Perris, CA, 92570
(951) 840-8579
FAN 873184



Bob Stall Chevrolet
James |. Clifton | (619)719-2311 | |clifton@bobstall.com

GM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Colorado (14F43) 2WD Crew Cab LT (< Complete )
Quote: City of Perris 14F43 2LT

Quote Worksheet

MSRP .

Base Price $31,900.00
Dest Charge $1,595.00
Total Options $1,915.00
Subtotal $35,410.00

Bid Assistance ($200.00)
Subtotal Pre-Tax Adjustments ($200.00)

Less Customer Discount ($400.00)
Subtotal Discount ($400.00)

Trade-In $0.00
Subtotal Trade-In $0.00

Taxable Price $34,810.00

Sales Tax 7.75% $2,697.78
Tire Tax $8.75
Subtotal Taxes $2,706.53:

Subtotal Post-Tax Adjustments $0.00,

Total Sales Price 1 $37,516.53

Dealer Signature / Date Customer Signature / Date

This document contains [nformation considered Confidentlal between GM and Its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not Intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specificatlons, and availablilty are subject to change without notice, and do not include certaln fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guldslines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22303. Data Updated: Apr 25, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Apr 26, 2024 Page 2



AARON
CHEVROLET

LAKE ELSINORE

AARON CHEVROLET
31201 AUTO CENTER DRIVE
LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92531

QUOTE

#R1119330

DATE: APRIL 26, 2024
PREPARED BY: JIM DIAZ
PH: 909-322-3972

JDIAZ@AARONWORKTRUCKS.COM

CUSTOMER: VEHICLE:
CITY OF PERRIS NEW 2024 CHEVROLET COLORADO PICKUP
PRICE 38080.00
DOC FEE 85.00
SALES TAX 3339.44
CA TIRE FEE 8.75
E-PLATE LICENSE 133.00
TOTAL DUE 41646.19
VIN: 1GCPTBEK7R1119330
FOB: CITY OF PERRIS YARD
QUOTE EXPIRES: WHEN UNIT SELLS | 41646.19 |

*kkkkxdkokkkALL VEHICLES ARE SUBJECT TO PRIOR SALE** %%k k%

P.0. NEEDED TO SECURE UNIT

Thank you for your business!




CITY OF PERRIS

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ATTACHMENT 4:

Vehicle Quotes for Chevrolet Utility Bed Truck

1015 S G Street, Perris, CA 92570 Tel: (951) 657-3280 www.cltyofperrls.org



Dustin@aaronworktrucks.com

M '—: ;. ~ BUSINESS VEHICLE: 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 2500
CHEVROLET ELITE

AARON CHVROLET
31201 AUTO CENTER DRIVE LAKE ELSINORE, CA 92530

PREPARED FOR: The City of Perris

Quote # 3240497

Model: CC20953 (Double Gab, Gas, 4x2, Long Bed)

May 21, 2024 COLOR: White
PREPARED BY: Dustin Hornkohl MOBILE: 909-805-6537

LISTING PRICE $59,400.00
(inc:Royal Truck Service Body)

SALES TAX @ 7.75 $4,610.09
REGISTRATION(EXEMPT),TITLE, DOC $118.00
htan '$64,128.09

OUT THE DOOR PRICE $64,128.09

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



‘¢4 ,'  Bob Stall Chevrolet
= James |. Clifton | (619)719-2311 | jclifton@bobstall.com

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
James |. Clifton | (619)719-2311 | jcliffon@bobstall.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CC20953) 2WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (v’
Complete )

Quote: 2024 CC20953 Service Body for Perris

Quote Worksheet

MSRP

Base Price $45,300.00
Dest Charge $1,895.00
Total Options $148.00 .
Subtotal $47,343:00!

Doc Fee $85.00
Bid Assistance ($1,800.00)
Royal Service Body (See Attached Specification) $14,090.00
Spare Key $40.00
. Subtotal Pre-Tax Adjustments $12,415.00
Less Customer Discount $0.00
Subtotal Discount $0.00
Trade-In $0.00"
Subtotal Trade<In ~$0.00

Taxable Price $59,758.00

Sales Tax 7.75% $4,631.25
Subtotal Taxes $4.631.25

Subtotal Post-Tax Adjustments $0.00.

Total Sales Price 389,25

Dealer Signature / Date Customer Signature / Dat

[Total Out:the-Door

This document contalns information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
speclfications, and availabllity are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be requlred by aw or vary by manufacturer or reglon.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact conflgurations, Content based on report preparer's
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Varsion: 20144. Data Updated: Aug 8, 2023 6:42:00 PM PDT.

Aug 10, 2023 Page 2



S B ALL ROADS LEAD TO QUOTE

QUOTE# RF259164
DATE: MAY 24, 2024

SINCE 1951 PREPARED BY: JIM DIAZ
10150 Trask Ave Garden Grove, CA 92843 PH: 909-322-3972
2JIMDIAZ@GMAIL.COM

CUSTOMER: VEHICLE:
CITY OF PERRIS 2024 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 2500 DOUBLE

CAB PICKUP 2WD SERVICE BODY

VIN: 1GBSWLE74RF259164 BODY: HARBOR 8 FT SERVICE BODY,
MASTERLOCK BODY SECURITY, LADDER

RACK, CLASS IV TRAILER PKG, REAR CAMERA

PRICE 60,547.91
DOC FEE 85.00
SALES TAX 5305.38
CA TIRE FEE 8.75
E-PLATE WEIGHT FEE 377.00
FOB: CITY OF PERRIS UNLESS NOTED
QUOTE EXPIRES: 06/30/2024 .| 66,315.29 il

¥kkxkkrkkxpll VEHICLES ARE SUBJECT TO PRIOR SALE*** ¥ ¥k
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
Thursday, May 23, 2024 11:35 AM

Ignacio Alvarez

Paul Brinkman; Patrick Graham; Manny Modenessi
New 2024 Silverado 2500




BN5: -Rear Camera Kit for ZW9 Box Delete or Chassis Cab (SEO)
9)4: Bumper: Rear Delete

9L7: Upfitter/ Accessory Electrical Switches
AKO: Glass, Deep Tinted

AQQ: Keyless Remote Entry

AZ3: Seats: Front 40/20/40 Split-Bench, Full Feature
B3P: Special Vehicle Sales

BG9: Floor Covering: Rubberized Vinyl, Black
C49: Defogger, Rear Window, Electric

C7A: GVW Rating 10,000 Lbs

DD8: ISRV Mirror, Electro-chromatic

DWI: Mirrors, O/S: Pwr Fold.,Man. Ext., Heat, Turn Indicator
G80: Auto Locking Differential, Rear

GAZ: Summit White

GT4: RearAxle: 3.73 Ratio

H1T: 1WT/1FL-Cloth, Jet Black, Interior Trim
IOR: Chevrolet Infotainment, 7" Color Screen
JL1: Integrated Trailer Brake Controller

K34: Cruise Control

K47: Heavy Duty Air Filter

KC4: Cooler, Engine Oil

Ki4: 120 Volt Electrical Receptacle, In Cab
KNP: Transmission Cooling System

KW?7: Alternator, 170 AMP

L8T: Engine: 6.6L, V-8, SIDI

MKM: 10-Speed Automatic

PCV: 1WT Convenience 1 Package

PRF: 3Years of Onstar Remote Access

PYN: Wheels: 17" Steel, Painted

QXT: Tires: LT265/70 R17 All Terrain, Blackwall
SFW: Back-Up Alarm Calibration (SEQO)

TQ5: Headlamps, Intellibeam

UE1: OnStar Communication System

UE4: Following Distance Indicator

UEU: Sensor, Forward Collision Alert

UHY: Automatic Emergency Braking

UKJ: Sensor, Front Pedestrian Braking

v46: Bumper, Front, Chrome

V76: Recovery Hooks

VK3: Front License Plate Mounting Provisions



DISCOUNTED UTILITY BODY: $16,585.00

Sub Total: $63,783.00
Plus : Doc Fee, Sales Tax, Tire Tax, and DMV Electronic Fee: $5,076.52

152 (FOB Escondido, CA, Vehicle subject to availability)

Your city is saving: $3,673.02 on this deal.

Vicente Lopez

Quality Chevrolet & Isuzu Trucks

of Escondido
760-716-6869 mobile
vincentel@qualitychevy.com




